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BYRNE, Grant

From: Group H Architects <group_h@powerup.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2013 10:39 AM

To: BYRNE, Grant

Subject: Re: Brisbane Central SS - Master PIn

Grant,

Thanks for that.

A couple of queries, as follows :
RE Item 2...do you mean Existing "SITE" Plan? (not Floor Plan?)

RE Timelines ....is this Work required urgently etc ? Any anticipated Completion Date?...or will | provide my own
Timelines per Item etc... and then provideTotal time?

Thanks

————— Original Message -----

From: BYRNE, Grant

To: group h@powerup.com.au

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 5:08 PM
Subject: Brisbane Central SS - Master Plan

Phil
Could you please provide a quote to provide the fcllowing services thanks:
1. Meeting No. 1 - Preliminary Site Visit : Shcrt meeting witix Biisbane Central SS Principal
Visit & View Facilities
Visit proposed acquisition
2. Prepare Existing Floor Plan.
3. Prepare up to 4 Options.
(Cption A — within existing site)
(Option B — including proposed land acquisition)
(Option C — partial inclusion of proposed land acquisition)
(Option D — another version of partial inclusion of proposed land
acquisition)
4. |ssue to DETE for approval/feedback. (Meeting ) Revise as necessary.

5. Adjust current (Site) Masterplan only, accordingly (as discussed).

6. Meeting No. 2 - Formal presentation Options (above) to Brisbane Central SS Master Plan
committee. Necessary changes made.

7. Refine Options/Incorporate Feedback from both groups — Provide Final layout.

8. Meeting No. 3 - Formal presentation re Final Layout, to Brisbane Central SS Master Plan
committee.
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9. “Fine.Tune” Final Layout as per feedback, if necessary. Issue to DETE for distribution to all Parties.

10. Maybe a requirement to present Master Plan to local member and high level government officials.

Regards,

Grant Byrne

Director, Capital Works Planning, Infrastructure Programs and Delivery, Infrastructure Services Branch
Department of Education, Training and Employment

Floor 2 | Education House, 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

732246907 | E grant.byrne@dete.qgld.gov.au
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k¥dxEd KA ***** This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish te forward this message to others,
you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not
disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You
understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify
the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this
message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinicns of the State of Queensland or the
Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst &i! care has been taken, the Department of
Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising

from this message being infected by computer virus or othcr contaminatjoa.
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BYRNE, Grant

From: BAXTER, Dave

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 11:47 AM
To: WHITE, Vince

Cc: BYRNE, Grant

Subject: Masterplanning - Brisbane Central SS
Vince,

As discussed this morning, Grant and | have met with the consultant that will be taking on this role. His details are:

John Thelander
ARC2

Ph 3844 5699
john@arc2.com.au

John has done some very good masterplanning work for us in the past and is highly regarded by DETE. | have phoned
John to let him know that he may be hearing from you soon.

| would request that Grant Byrne be kept in the loop on this please.

Regards

Dave Baxter

Executive Director

Infrastructure Programs & Delivery

Infrastructure Services Branch | Corporate Services Rivision | Departmeni ¢f =ducation, Training and Employment
T 322 42826 | F 323 70839

E Dave.Baxter@deta.qld.gov.au

Helping to deliver a Fair, Strong, Green, Smart and Healthy Queensiand

Please consider the environment before printing tnis email
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deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of
individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (QIld). Personal information
will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others,
unless authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law.

Thank you.

!detstamp!
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